Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 September, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok; Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: LOD AGAINST EQ - SJN8560E / SKX1197C DOA 14/12/2017 *** LKK REF:
CC4/EQI17024070/M1ha3

Attachments: img-905153415-0001.pdf

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC4/EQI17024070/M1ha3 Vic - 6841 2096

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cecilia Lee Peng Geok <cecilialee@sparkcarcare.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: LOD AGAINST EQ - SIN8560E / SKX1197C DOA 14/12/2017

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

Attached herewith our LOD dated 05/09/2018 for your attention and early settlement.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Cecilia Lee

Claims Department | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 6214 8354 | Fax: 6214 1843



